Kolly Price

From: Todd Overton [todd.overton@scapromo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2002 10:17 AM

To: : Kelly Price

Subject: FW: Lance Armstrong

Kelly,

Please read below and call or email if you have any questions.

‘Todd

————— Original Message--——~

From: Tom Floerchinger

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 8:59 aM
To: Bob Hamman; Wendy Collins

Cc: Todd Qverton

Subject: RE: Lance Armstrong

Yesterday Ed Mossien of RAIG claims process called and requested a copy of
the signed contract. This was provided.

There is nothing outstanding from our perspective for claim payment.

We are still operating with their commitment te pay mid Auggst (whlch he
told Bob was about August 227).

Tom

From: Bob Hamman

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2002 7:10 PM
To: Tom Floarchinger; Wendy Collins
Subject: FW: Lance Armstrong

From: Todd Overton

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2002 5:24 PM
To: Bob Hamman

Subject: EW: Lance Armstrong

Bob,

Do you know when we will send the claim payment for Lance Armstrong?

—----0Original Message-—---

From: Price, Kelly [mailto:kelly.pricefesixcorp.com]
Sent: Monday, RAugust 12, 2002 12:53 pPM

To: 'todd.overtoin@scapromo,com!

Subject: Lance .Axmstrong

Could you please let me know the status of the claim payment? We did not

receive it. Did not know if you sent direct to Tailwind. Plse advise.
. Thanks
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